
4/19/22, 11:46 AM 
Email

Email 
S. B. Deepak Kumar

Fwd: Online Programme on Improving Water Productivity Through Water Audit and 
Management Techniques, May 5-6, 2022 @ cIsco WebEx Time 10:00- 13:30 Hrs. 

From :Shri Vijay Kumar Dev <csdelhi@nic.in> Tue, Apr 19, 2022 10:40 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Online Programme on Improving Water Productivity Through 3 attachments 

Water Audit and Management Techniques, May 5-6, 2022 @ CISCO
WebEx Time 10:00- 13:30 Hrs. (SerVico To:S. B. Deepak Kumar <secservices@nic.in> 
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From: "bajrang lal" <bajrang.lal@npcindia.gov.in> 
To: "Shri Vijay Kumar Dev" <csdelhi@nic.in 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 10:08:27 AM 
Subject: Online Programme on Improving Water Productivity Through Water Audit and Management 
Techniques, May 5-6, 2022CIScO WebEx Time 10:00-13:30 Hrs. 

File No JPR-11012(11)/1/2022-JPR- NPC 
Date 18.04.2022. ss sues)

Chief Secretary OS-()
Govt. of NCT of Delhi
Level-4, C Wing, Delhi Secretariat, I.P. Estate

ScLcN)
Subject Online Programme on Improving Water Productivity Through Water Audit and 
Management Techniques, May 5-6, 2022 @ CISCO WebEx Time 10:00- 13:30 Hrs 

New Delhi 

Sir, 

National Productivity Council (NPC), Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIT), Ministry 
of Commerce and Industry. Govt of India is a premier organization in areas of improving productivity in India. It 
is a notified industrial water auditor in India, Central Ground Water Board, Ministry of Jal Shakti, Department of 

Water Resources, River Development, and Ganga Rejuvenation.

NPC Jaipur office is organizing a Two half-day online Capacity Building Programme Improving Water

Productivity Through Water Audit and Management Techniques, May 5-6, 2022 @ CISCO WebEx Time 

10:00- 13:30 Hrs. The above would be focusing on efficient water conservation, water audit, and water

management plan, which can boost water sustainability and water productivity.

It is expected to build capabilities among water professionals from diverse backgrounds such as central and state 

government, Railway, Industry, industries, State department of Water Resource, MCD, PHED. Agriculture,
Academics, industry, consultants, civil society etc. who are directly or indirectly dealt with water management. 

We would like to request you nominate 2-5 officials from your organization so that a large number of stakeholders 

could be benefited. Further, you also requested to circulate/notice board at your organization for wider

participation.

Your early response and a line of confirmation in these regards would be highly appreciated.
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Enclosed-A/a:

Yours faithfully 

(Dr Bajrang Lal) 

Netienst Productyty Gou* 

NATIONAL PRODUCTIVITY COUNCIL, JAIPUR

E-Learning Capacity Building Programme on 

Improving Water Productivity Through Water Audit and Management Techniques. 

May 5-6, 2022 CIsCO WebEx Time 10:00- 13:30 Hrs. 

Brief about programme 

Two half-days online programmes would focus on water, a vital source of human life. The water audit has been 

used as a tool to improve water productivity and consumption at the user's consumption level. The training

programme on the said topic would guide appropriations of the amount of water consumed /wasted or polluted and 

how it could be sustainably used. Further, would explore different dimensions of water conservation initiatives and 

government policy guidelines. 

NPC is a premier government consultancy, research and training organisation, empanelled/notified water auditor

by Central Ground Water Authority of India to conduct industrial water audits. This programme has been designed

to develop capabilities among different users i.e., industries, PHED, organizations, others to be aware in 

identifying their water conservation pattem, audit, identifying wastage, and thereby reducing water consumption 

through adequate planning. 

Focus:

.Ground Water Management Perspective and Mandatory Clauses-and Compliance 
Water productivity and conservation 

.Different sector use of water and technological option to minimize water loss 

Procedures of Water Audit Indicators, Techniques and Methods 

Developing Management Plan for Sustainable Use of Water

Target Group

Central and State Department of water resources, Industries units (Large, Medium and Small), Municipal 
Corporations, water & Irigation PHED/ Urban Development Authority/ Developers/ Railway/ Hotels/ Institutes/ 
Water Engineers, consultants, academic and Policy Makers.

FACULTY AND METHODOLOGY 
The faculty would include specialists from NPC & invited speakers from organizations of eminence such as NPC, 
CGWB, Govermment Department, JNU, R&D Academia, and users in water-related issues.
The methodology of the programme would be participative with a focus on the principle of adult learning. The
sessions would be expert-led. participant-centred conceptual deliberations, involving case studies to address the
issues of water.

A Certificate will be awarded to the participants upon successful completion of the training. 
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.0 PARTICIPATION FEES 

Fee- Rs 4900 (excusive GST) /per participant. 

Fee is to be paid by DD/ Cheque/ECS in the name of"National Productivity Council" Jaipur 

Bank Name: State Bank of India, Bhawani Singh Road, Bapu Nagar, Jaipur-302004, 
Bank Account No.: 40084592614, 
IFCS/RTGS/NEFT Code: SBINO031477, MICR Code: 302002118, 
PAN No.AAATN0402F, TAN No.:0099B GST No.:08AAATNO402F IZ6
Fee is exclusive of GST and GST will be added as per current applicable rate (@ 18%. 

7.0 ENQUIRIES 
Nominations along with participant's details- name, designation, organization, contact address, email,
phone/mobile no. residential/inon-residential, along with DD/Cheque/ECS details towards participation fee along 

with GST No. should reach NPC Jaipur latest by May 4, 2022, @17:00 Hr respectively. 

Dr Bajrang Lal (Deputy Director) 

National Productivity Council

SB-96, JLN Marg, Bapu Nagar, Jaipur -

Regional Director

National Productivity Council

SB-96, JLN Marg, Bapu Nagar, Jaipur - 302017

Phone: 0141-2702935, 2703573, 302017 

Phone: 0141-2702935, 2703573 jaipur@npcindia.gov.in 
8447469855 

e-mail:bajrang.lal@npcindia.gov.in 

C 

NATIONAL PRODUCTIVITY COUNCIL

SB-96 JLN Marg Bapu Nagar Jaipur

APPLICATION FORM FOR NOMINATIONS 

Title of Programme: 

Location: online Programme Duration: Two Half day 

Details of Nominated Participants: 
Official Address for 

correspondence 
Mobile No. Email ID 

S. No Name of Delegate Designation 

14 
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Details of Nominating Authority: 

Name: Designation: 

Organization: 

Address

Contact Number: Email ID: 

Signature 
-Details of 

Proof of payment of Programme fee (RTGS/ NEFT Details; Cheque, DD): 

More details and applications can be downloaded from the NPC website
A Drip can destroy many Drops.

Azadi Ka 
Amrit Mahotsav
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